McHenry County Government Center
Adam Letendre, Director of Purchasing
Administration Building Room 200
Woodstock, IL 60098
Phone: 815-334-4818
May 16, 2019

ADDENDUM #2
RFP #19-05 Outside Auditing Services
Due May 23, 2019 by 2:00PM (CST)
Additions & Clarifications to RFP
Clarification #1:

The Accounting/Auditing/Reporting functions for the County relocated to
Administration/Finance in June, 2018. Therefore, we cannot be specific to all questions due to
the temporary learning curve. During 2018, the County also implemented a new ERP
financial system (Microsoft Dynamics 365).

Clarification #2:

The 2018 audit is in process at this time.

Clarification #3:

Prior CAFR’s are available on the County’s website.

Question #1:
Response:

Why is the County requesting RFPs this year?
Due to the County Board direction for practice & principle.

Question #2:
Response:

Is your current provider allowed to submit a proposal?
Yes

Question #3:
Response:

Are there any service issues with the current provider?
No

Question #4:
Response:

Was there a management letter issued in 2017/2018? If so, can the County provide a copy?
Yes in 2017; attached. Refer to clarification #2 for 2018.

Question #5:
Response:

How many and what types of audit entries were made in FY2017/2018? Is this typical?
Less than 10 in 2017. Refer to clarification #2 for 2018. Typically, there are fewer.

Question #6:
Response:

When will the final adjusted trial balances and the draft of the CAFR be provided to the auditor for
review each year?
By the end of March

Question #7:
Response:

What is the typical prelim and fieldwork duration? How many auditors are normally in the field?
Three (3) days each. Three (3) to Six (6) auditors in the field.

Question #8:
Response:

When will the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards be ready for the auditors?
Beginning of May

Question #9:

What assistance does the County expect they will need from the auditors for implementation of new
GASB standards?
From general direction to automated, formatted templates.

Response:

Question #10: Are all programs – i.e. payroll processing, fixed asset management programs, etc. – integrated with
the general ledger?
Response:
Yes
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Question #11: What system does the County use to track fixed assets?
Response:
Microsoft D365 under new review
Question #12: Does the County anticipate having any new bond issues for 2019?
Response:
No
Question #13: Who provides the actuarial services for the Pension/OPEB plans?
Response:
Pension provided by IMRF. OPEB provided by Segal.
Question #14: Were there any additional billings by the predecessor audit firm for services beyond the scope of the
audit?
Response:
Typically no
Question #15: Does the County maintain documentation of its processes and controls over significant transaction
cycles such as payroll, cash disbursements, billings, etc.?
Response:
Yes
Question #16: Are all County funds and transactions, including agency funds, maintained on the County’s general
ledger? Please describe any that are not.
Response:
No. Decentralized bank accounts (County Clerk redemption, Regional Office of Education State funds,
Sheriff’s narcotics forfeitures, etc.)
Question #17: When was the complete draft of the CAFR (including MD&A, transmittal letter and statistical
section) provided to the auditor for the FY2018 audit? What was the level of auditor edits to this
draft (minor format changes, a few number / disclosure changes, or numerous number and / or
disclosure changes)?
Response:
FY2018 audit in process.
Question #18: What third party service providers does the County use (insurance claims, etc.)?
Response:
IPBC, ADP, FMLA, York
Question #19: What is the status of the County’s 2018 comprehensive annual financial report and related
reports/documents?
Response:
In process
Question #20: Did you encounter any challenges with your fiscal year 2018 audit? If so, please describe.
Response:
This is the first year required to report GASB 75.
Question #21: Why is the County issuing an RFP?
Response:
Refer to Response #1
Question #22: Is the prior auditor bidding on the engagement or is rotation mandatory?
Response:
This RFP is public and open to all firms. There is no mandatory rotation.
Question #23: How long have you been working with your current auditors?
Response:
Fifteen (15) years. However, during that time, two (2) separate firms were consolidated.
Question #24: Are there any major changes in the County’s operations or organization since your 2017 financial
statements which could have an impact on the 2019 or subsequent audits, such as a change in
reporting entity or a change in services or outsourcing services?
Response:
Refer to Clarification #1. The County anticipates no impact to 2019 audit & beyond.
Question #25: Are there any new funds in Fiscal 2019; any funds eliminated?
Response:
One (1) new fund; none eliminated

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN THE SAME
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Question #26: How many audit adjustments were proposed by the auditors and made during the Fiscal 2018 audit?
Are there certain adjustments or analysis that the auditor is required to perform? Is it possible to
receive a copy of last years’ audit journal entries?
Response:
2018 audit in process. Typically none or only as needed. A copy of 2017 journal entries will be provided to
the awarded firm.
Question #27: How is the County capturing the conversion entries between the fund financial statements and the
government-wide financial statements?
Response:
Via MS Excel workbooks
Question #28: Will trial balances be fully adjusted with all accruals made, partially adjusted (please specify which
types of adjustments will be made) or unadjusted? When are the trial balances ready for audit?
Response:
Fully adjusted. Trial balances ready 60-90 days after the year-end close (end of Jan-Feb)
Question #29: Are all funds reported on in the CAFR maintained by the County in its accounting software? Does
the fund structure in the accounting software mirror the CAFR?
Response:
Yes; Yes
Question #30: How many copies of the following reports should be provided:
a) Management letter
b) Circuit Clerk reports
c) Single Audit report
Response:

Thirty (30) for each

Question #31: What internal control documentation is in place for capital assets, payroll, payables, general ledger
and other significant transaction cycles?
Response:
Policy and workbooks
Question #32: Have there been any internal control deficiencies identified relating to the systems?
Response:
No
Question #33: Does the County prepare the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards?
Response:
Yes
Question #34: Can Single Audit testing be performed before or shortly after year end?
Response:
Yes
Question #35: Is the level of federal grant funding for fiscal year 2019 expected to be similar to prior years?
Response:
Yes
Question #36: Are there any decentralized cash receipts? If yes, please describe the locations and the types of
collections occurring at the locations.
Response:
Yes; Refer to Response #16.
Question #37: Is the purchasing process centralized?
Response:
Yes
Question #38: Is grant documentation centralized in the Administration Department?
Response:
Yes
Question #39: Capital Assets - how is the detail maintained including the recording of depreciation?
Response:
By the financial system

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN THE SAME
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Question #40: What debt issuances are anticipated during the period covered by the County’s RFP?
Response:
Not available
Question #41: Who performs the actuarial valuations for the OPEB plan?
Response:
Refer to Response #13
Question #42: Have there been any accounting disagreements or fee disputes with the current auditor?
Response:
No
Question #43: Do the prior auditors maintain any data for the County (e.g., capital asset lists, depreciation
schedules)? If yes, do you anticipate having difficulty in the successor auditor accessing the prior
auditor workpapers?
Response:
No
Question #44: What was the fee for the prior audit (fiscal year ended November 30, 2018)? Is this for the same
services requested in the RFP?
Response:
$145,000.00. Yes
Question #45: Were there any additional billings by the predecessor audit firm for services beyond the scope of the
audit?
Response:
No
Question #46: What are the County’s office hours available for fieldwork for the auditors?
Response:
8:00am-5:00pm (CST)
Question #47: Is there anything you wished you received (tangible or intangible) through the audit process that you
are not getting right now?
Response:
No
Question #48: Are cash and investments reconciled to the balances by the treasurer to the general ledger
maintained by the County Auditor?
Response:
Yes, the treasurer reconciles, but the general ledger is maintained by Administration/Finance
Question #49: Is the software in use by the Circuit Clerk, Nursing Home, Health Department, Mental Health Board
or other departments different than the software used for the general ledger?
Response:
Circuit Clerk; yes. Nursing Home; yes. Health Department; no. Mental Health Board; no.
Question #50: Does the County or the independent auditor prepare the state comptroller’s report?
Response:
County
Question #51: Are there any funds not reported on the County’s general ledger?
Response:
No
Question #52: Are there any changes the County plans to make in the 2019 CAFR presentation?
Response:
No
Question #53: When are the audited financial statements for the McHenry County Public Building Commission
(PBC) available? Who performs the audit of the PBC? Is the audit performed in accordance with
GAGAS or only GAAS?
Response:
The McHenry County PBC has their own independent audit, outside the scope of this solicitation.
Question #54: Do the component units participate in IMRF and OPEB through the County? If yes, will the County
allocate portions of the net pension liability and total OPEB liability to the component units? Will the
County auditor be required to perform additional procedures over the allocation to satisfy the
auditors of the component units?

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN THE SAME
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Response:

No; No

Question #55: What is the status of the material weaknesses, deficiencies and findings included in the 2017
“Communication to those Charged with Governance and Management” and “Report on Federal
Awards”?
Response:
Refer to attachment
Question #56: There are certain components of the County’s request for proposal that would impair our
independence in accordance with the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct – does the County desire
that these items be listed as exceptions in our proposal?
Response:
Yes

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN THE SAME

